
ATTACHMENT 2 

 

Referral Agency Comments and Recommendations 

 

The project was referred to the following referral agencies for review and comment. Those 

agencies that provided written comments are checked off. 

 

Referral Agency Response Recommendation Location 

Public Works, Land Use Division ✓ Comments Attachment 2 

County Counsel  No response  

Division Environmental Health ✓ Approval   On file 

Aviation  No Response  

Northwest Information Center ✓ Comments On file and confidential 

Bear River Band Tribe ✓ Comments On file and confidential 

Building Inspection Division  No response  

California Department of Fish & 

Wildlife 

✓ Comments Attachment 2 

Shelter Cove Resort Improvement 

District 

 No Response  

Shelter Cove Fire Protection 

District 

 No Response  

California Department of Forestry 

and Fire Protection 

✓ Comments Attachment 2 

Intertribal Sinkyone Wilderness 

Council 

 No Response  

Regional Water Quality Control 

Board 

 No Response  

California Coastal Commission  No Response  
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Sutfin, Devin

From: Sutfin, Devin

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 8:22 AM

To: Rian, Kathryn@Wildlife

Subject: RE: CDP SP NOM for new SFD PLN-2022-17975, Campbell, APN 111-071-022 & -021

Attachments: 17975 Planet Labs Vegetation Removal 05.2020.png; 17975 Planet Labs Vegetation 

Removal 07.2020.png

Hi Katie,  

 

Thank you for providing referral response for the above listed project. In reviewing the parcel history it appears 

vegetation/tree removal occurred sometime between 05/2020 and 07/2020. Based on review of aerial imagery it 

appears most of the parcel’s vegetation was removed at that time. We have attached some imagery for review, and 

wanted to let you weigh in again based on current parcel conditions.  

 

The Notice of Merger (NOM) aims to combine APNs 111-071-022 and -021. First attached image is 05/2020, second is 

07/2020. Note vegetation is no longer present on either parcel. Would you be willing to provide an updated referral 

response based on the cleared vegetation?  

 

Please let us now if any questions arise.  

 

Thank you,  

 

 

 

Devin Sutfin 

Planner  

Cannabis Services Division 

Planning and Building Department 
dsutfin1@co.humboldt.ca.us 
707.268.3778 

 

 

 

 

From: Rian, Kathryn@Wildlife <Kathryn.Rian@Wildlife.ca.gov>  

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 1:54 PM 

To: Sutfin, Devin <dsutfin1@co.humboldt.ca.us> 

Subject: CDP SP NOM for new SFD PLN-2022-17975 

 

 

Hi Devin, 

  

I’m the new CEQA/CESA Environmental Scientist with the Eureka CDFW Field Office, and I’m trying to catch up on CEQA 

referrals and review. We received a CEQA referral for a Coastal Development Permit, Special Permit, and Notice of 

Merger for a single-family residence in Shelter Cove (APN 111-071-021), which I believe was assigned to you. I realize 

that you would have preferred earlier feedback, but I would still like to comment on the project regarding avoidance of 

nesting birds:  

 Caution: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Please take care when clicking links or opening 

attachments.  
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Take of birds and their nests is prohibited by Fish and Game Code (§2000, 3503, & 3503.5). CDFW strongly recommends 

that vegetation removal associated with development occur outside the bird nesting season (generally March 15 – 

August 15) and be maintained as such until project start. Alternatively, although discouraged due to the potential for 

project delays and associated costs, a qualified biologist shall survey for active bird nests no more than seven days prior 

to the start of any project-related activities with the potential to impact nesting birds. If an active nest is found, the 

permittee should consult with CDFW regarding appropriate site-specific avoidance measures and buffer distances. If 

there is a lapse in project-related activities of seven days or more, the biologist should re-survey the area before work 

resumes.  

  

If you’re already familiar with our usual recommendations, I apologize for being a squeaky wheel. Please feel free to 

contact me if you have any questions. 

  

Much appreciated, 

Katie 

  

Kathryn M. Rian 

Environmental Scientist 

Coastal Conservation Humboldt/Del Norte 

California Department of Fish and Wildlife 

619 2nd St, Eureka, CA 95501 

Kathryn.Rian@Wildlife.ca.gov 

  



We have reviewed the above application and recommend the following (please check one): 

The Department has no comment at this time. 

Suggested conditions attached. 

Applicant needs to submit additional information. List of Items attached. 

Recommend denial.  

Other comments.  

Forester Comments: 

Battalion Chief Comments: 

Summary: 

Name:

Date: Name:

Date:

Application Number Key APN
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